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In Poland, the basic legal act which provides for the right to safe and
healthy working conditions is the Constitution of the Republic of Poland.
The means of implementing this right is defined by law, namely the Labour
Code. The basic Code regulation in the field of OSH can be found in Section

X of the Code, on OSH, in Section VII on the protection of women at work,
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and in Section IX on the protection of young people at work.

The organisational system of labour protection can be divided into a

nationwide and cross-workplace system. The former include the
parliament, government and other state offices, state supervisory and
control bodies, which have different tasks. The supervisory and control
bodies include the National Labour Inspectorate, the National Health
Inspectorate, the Office of Technical Inspection and the courts and public
prosecutor's office. An important role in the OHS organisational system is
played by the Labour Protection Council, which takes action at the Sejm of
the Republic of Poland, and oversees the National Labour Inspectorate (for

further details please visit: http://www.ciop.pl/15845.html )
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Focal points' contact details

® Centralny Instytut Ochrony Pracy - Panstwowy Instytut Badawczy
ul. Czerniakowska 16,

00-701 Warsaw

Poland
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(J53E CliX. Central Institute for Labour Protection - National
Research Institute)
ul. Czerniakowska 16,

00-701 Warsaw
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Contact person:

Wiktor Marek ZAWIESKA
Tel: +48 22 6233697

E-mail address: wikli@ciop.pl

Web: http://www.ciop.pl/

® Authorities

<> Ministry of Labour and Social Policy

<> Ministry of Health

Labour Protection Council

National Labour Inspectorate

® National Labour Inspectorate

BOESE

Wiktor Marek ZAWIESKA
Tel: +48 22 6233697

E-mail address: wikli@ciop.pl

Web: http://www.ciop.pl/
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Social Partners o HLAWS—FF—

The Independent and Self-Governing Trade Union Solidarno$é¢
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R—F v REERRD % : http!//www.solidarnosc.org.pl/

The All-Poland Alliance of Trade Unions (OPZZ)
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The Confederation of Polish Employers
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The Polish Confederation of Private Employers Lewiatan (PKPP Lewiatan
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Research Organisations o HFZuHKER

Central Institute for Labour Protection - National Research Institute P Y Y e IE%EF MR Yo A b

AR—7 2 FEERK : http://www.ciop.pl/




<> The Nofer Institute of Occupational Medicine

< The Institute of Agricultural Medicine

<~ Institute of Occupational Medicine and Environmental Health

® More

Polish Association of OSH Specialists
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Basic information on occupational safety and health for employees

Basic right d obligations of the employee are provided for in the Act of o, e .
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26 June 1974 — Labour Code (Journal of Laws of 1998, No 21, item 94, as
amended), mainly in its SECTION TEN “ “Occupational safety and
health”. The key obligation of the employee is to comply with the rules
and principles of occupational safety and health (OSH). Pursuant to Art.
211 of the Labour Code, the employee is in particular obligated to:

— know the rules and principles of OSH, participate in the relevant

- L e AR R R ZmY | BES 5L CHEFEZZ T, R

6



training and instruction and take required examinations,

— perform his or her work in compliance with the principles and standards
of OSH as well as comply with all instructions and guidelines of

the superiors in this respect,

— ensure the proper condition of machinery, equipment, tools and
devices as well as the order and neatness at the workstation,

— use collective protection measures, as well as the assigned personal
protection measures, clothing and working footwear in accordance with
their intended use,

—undergo initial, periodical, control as well as other recommended health
assessment and comply with all medical guidelines,

—immediately notify the superior of any accident or hazard to human
life or health occurring at work as well as warn colleagues and other
persons present in the danger zone about the hazard,

— cooperate with the employer and superiors in complying with the OSH

obligations.
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Basic information on occupational safety and health for employers

Basic obligations of the employer are provided for in the Act of 26 June
1974 — Labour Code (Journal of Laws of 1998, No 21, item 94, as

amended), mainly in its SECTION TEN ,, “Occupational safety and
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health”. Pursuant to Art. 207 § 1, the employer, who is responsible for the

status of occupational safety and health (OSH) at the establishment,

is obligated to protect the employees’ life and health by ensuring safe

and healthy working conditions for them, making appropriate use of the

progress in science and technology. Under § 2 and 3 of the said article, the
employer is in particular obligated to:

* organise work in a manner that ensures safe and healthy working
conditions,

* ensure compliance at the establishment with OSH rules and
principles , give instructions to remedy any failures in this respect
as well as check whether such instructions are complied with,

* ensure the development of coherent policy to prevent accidents at
work and occupational diseases, taking account of technical issues,
work organization, social relationships and impact of the working
environment agents;

e consider the protection of health of young people, pregnant or
breastfeeding female employees and disabled employees within the
undertaken preventive actions;

* ensure compliance with orders, statements/submissions, decisions
and instructions issued by the entities supervising working

conditions;
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ensure compliance with the recommendations of the social labour
inspector, and

be acquainted, so far as to be able to comply with the relevant
including

obligations, with the regulations on labour protection,

OSH rules and principles.

Detailed obligations of employers in respect of occupational safety and

health include, among others:

assess and document occupational risk resulting from the work
performed and apply the required preventative measures that
reduce the risk as well as advise employees of the occupational
risk related to the work performed as well as of rules of protection
against the occurring hazards.(Art. 226 of LC),

undertake, at his or her own expense, tests and measurements

of agents that are harmful to health, keep the results of such tests
and measurements and make them available to the employees (Art.
227 § 1 section 2 of LC),

undertake initial, periodical and control health assessment for the
newly employed and already employed workers (Art, 229 § 1 — 3 of
LC) and comply with the prohibition of employing a

person without a valid medical certificate stating no counter

indications to render work at a given workstation (Art. 229 § 4 of
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LO),
provide the employees employed in particularly onerous conditions

with free-of-charge, appropriate food and drinks, insofar as is

required for prevention (Art. 232 of LC),

systematically analyse the reasons of accidents at work,
occupational diseases and other diseases related to working
conditions and apply the appropriate preventative measures in line
with the results of such analysis (Art. 236 of L.C),

ensure training for employees in respect of occupational safety and
health prior to their commencement of work and holding periodical
trainings in this respect (Art. 2373 § 2 of LC),

undergo a training in occupational safety and health asis required
to fulfil the obligations of the employer in this respect; the training

should be held periodically (Art. 2373 § 21 of LC),

provide the employees free of charge with personal protection

measures, protecting them against hazardous and harmful agents
present in the working environment and give them instructions
for use of such measures effectively (Art. 2376 § 1 of LC),

provide the employees free of charge with working clothing and
that the requirements specified in the

footwear meet

Polish regulations:
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—if the employee’s own clothing could be destroyed or soiled

considerably,

—1n case of the relevant technological, sanitary or OSH requirements

(Art. 2377 § 1 of LC),
in the case when more than 100 employees are employed — establish
a service for occupational safety and health, to perform advisory and
control function, and in the case when less than 100 employees are
employed, a person with other working duties or, in case of no
competent employees at the establishment, a specialist from outside
the establishment should be tasked with duties to be performed by
the OSH service. The employer who completed the training necessary
to perform safety and health service tasks may carry out these tasks
on his or her own if he or she:

1) employs up to 10 employees, or

2) employs up to 20 employees and is classified into a business activity

group where the risk category, within the meaning of regulations on

social insurance for accidents at work and occupational diseases, is

defined as level three or lower (Art. 23711 § 1 and § 2 of LC),
consult with employees or their representatives all measures related
to occupational safety and health (Art. 23711a § 1 of LC),

in the case when more than 250 employees are employed
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— establish occupational safety and health committee, to act as an
advisory and opinion-making body to the employer (Art. 23712 and
23713 of LC); consultations as regards OSH may take place within
this committee (Art. 23711a § 5 of LC),

*  comply with the prohibition to employ women for
particularly onerous jobs or jobs that are harmful to their health
(Art. 176 of LC) and prohibition to employ minors for jobs they are not
allowed to take up (Art. 204 § 1 of LC).

The obligations of the employer as regards occupational safety and health

are also provided in the executive (secondary) regulations issued on the

basis of authorisations given by the Labour Code.
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The System of the Occupational Safety and Health of Poland

(BEEMEREE  YEEE 2 —id, A—F > For@irag o e pr—E o of7et4 B (CENTRAL INWSTITUTE FOR LABOUR PROTECTION-NATIONAL

INSTITUTE, POLAND : B+ CIOP-PIB) ®OAR—ALX— (7 =7 %A b : http//www.ciop.pl/en ) [T INTWDER—F 2 ROFEZ RS AT LI
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Othe final article-English and Japanese, side by side version, dated 12th, February, 2017 on the related articles on Polish OSH System in Poland,

verified by the International Cooperation Division of Central Institute for Labour Protection — National Research Institute, Poland

Al BEREIRC
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Left column—original English Text, from the website:

http://www.ciop.pl/en

Right column-the text translated the articles in the left column into

Japanese

JISHA’ s website: http://www.jisha.or.jp/international/topics/index.html

http://www.ciop.pl/en

About us
General Information
Historical outline

National programme 2014-2016

http://www.ciop.pllen (7 =7 %A F®HWK)

BxilzHoNT

— A 72 1

JEE 5 AL 2L

EZFz 7 a7 Z 5 2014—2016
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International Scientific Cooperation

[R5 )

Location and Contact FITAE 1 Mg OV fit i
Management (=il

Scientific Council B ek s
Institute Structure W FERT D&

O Department O WrzEHEs

=  Department of Personal Protective Equipment

= Department of Ergonomics

= Department of Chemical, Biological and Aerosol Hazards

= Department of Bioelectromagnetism

=  Department of Safety and Health Management

=  Department of Vibroacoustic Hazards

O Centres

=  International Cooperation Division

= Centre for Promotion and Implementation

=  Centre for Certification of Personal Protective and Working Equipment

=  (Centre for Certification of Persons and Management Systems

= Centre for Scientific Information and Documentation

= Centre for Education

= AR R

= AR
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» REER RS

O kv&—

= [EBEE SRR
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=  Position for Standardisation

= (Calibration Laboratories Division

= Testing Laboratories Division

= Section for Calibration of Measuring Devices

Publishing Division

Information Technology Division

Planning Division

O Mx=

= PRYE(LRK

» RRIERERGE
= ABRFIERR

= JAE R ORCIEER Y

O XofhoHEM

- AR
- TR
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And if necessary, other related articles posted in the website

http://www.ciop.pl/en

H LULERNHNIT, MOTBERY =71 | : http//www.ciop.pl/en
W shTns,

2  Polish OSH System

2 R—T v FOFBLE2EEFE

Polish OSH System
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Poland in the world

In terms of area, Poland is the 69th country in the world and the 9th in
Europe.
In terms of population, Poland is the 34th country in the world and the 6th in

the European Union.
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Labour market in Poland

Out of 38.478,6 thousand inhabitants in Poland (31.12.2014):

Ca. 17.427 thousand active professionally (incl. 14.563,4 thousand working

and 1.825,2 thousand unemployed)

Ca. 13.543 thousand outside of active employment.

Among the workers the dominant form of contracting is the employment
relationship. Those workers make up almost 79% of working population,

while employers and self-employed over 18% (as for Q4 2014).

On 31.12.2016, Poland had 4.237.691 registered businesses, 96,1% of which
were private sector entities. Also, 95,7% of employers were those employing

under 10 persons.

Breakdown of the number of businesses according to industry: Central

Statistical Office (GUS), 2016:

R—7 v FOHFBHS

R—T 2 N3 3,847 58,600 AD A (2014 4E 12 A 31 HEAE) "H Y,
$01,242 57 TN 1 2IEENIZ2RBRFE N (1,456 75 3,400 AN Dk KON 182
775,200 N\ORFEZEZET,) THY .,

T, EIARRREADIENIC, K 1,354 53 T ARNWS,

IEED L, RYOEELERIT, BHBERTHL, b0 EHEIL.
FTANDDIZIET9% L LA 5O TBY . — ., BHELROCAEEEIT. 18%
LLETHD (2014 5 4 - 4 11L& L T)

2016 4F 12 H 31 HITIX, 4,237,691 OBEFEINT-FHERHY, ThLHDHH
96. 1% 1%, RMEMOFEXEFTTHDH, S HIT, HEHHED 95.7%I1F, 10 AK
MOEEZRHL TWLEHETH S,
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16




Industry () Business size (employees) (F¥EHE HEHAEFE)
<9 (9 ARKHH) 10 — 249 (10—249 A) >250 (250 ALLL)

Industrial processing (#li&E3) 342, 127 33,599 1,441

Trade, automotive repair (ififd « A By L&) [1,013,668 30,638 376

Agriculture, forestry, hunting, fishing 71,578 3,471 27

R, MRE. FFR. 38)
Construction (EEFX3E) 477,114 17,431 179
Mining and extraction (HL3 & OE4E ) 4,256 570 37

Work accidents in Poland

R—F v FOHBKE

In 2015 there were 87,622 work accidents, with the frequency rate of 7.19
(per 1,000 workers).
The fatal accident rate in Poland in 2015 was 0,025 per 1,000 workers (2,5

per 100,000 workers).

In 2013 and 2014 fatal accident rate accounted respectively for 0,024 and
0,022 per 1,000 workers which was at the level of average EU rate (0.023 in

2014), Fig. 1

2015 £EITi, 87,622 D IBKEFENH - T, £OFARIL, J7##E 1,000
ANY720 7.19 TH o7,

R—7 > FD 2015 IS HIE T KFEORAESRIT, 5784 1,000 A
720 0.25 (J951F 100,000 A47-0 2.5) Th -7,

2013 4F L N 2014 28T HFE ) S E R AL, FE 1,000 A47=0
TNZEIL, 0.024, 0.022 2%z 7=, (K1 2SI i=,)
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Fig 1. Fatal accidents at work in EU, 2013 and 2014 (standardised incidence rates per 100,000 persons employed)
Source: Eurostat,

http://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/statistics-explained/index.php/File:Fatal accidents at work, 2013 and 2014 (standa

rdised incidence rates per 100,000 persons emploved) YB16.png

Figure 1: Fatal accidents at work, 2013 and 2014 (incidence rates per 100,000 )persons employed)
Source: Eurostat (hsw n2 02)
(EU o¥ 1 EU (BJESR) ICB1TF 2 2013 F LW 2014 FI2B1T DG TR T K ERAE (B HJ7H7F 100,000
N4 7= 0 OIERE(L S L7-384E2R) (YB16.png)
ZRHHFT © Eurostat (hsw_n2_02)
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It should be emphasized that over the last 10 years the number of newly | i85 10 FRLL B2 72 - T, Bz IiT 88k S D TREMEIR OB LT
registered occupational diseases has been decreasing. In 2015 there were | \ 5 Z & &, S8 SN2 UL 72 5720, 2015 F(2iX, 2, 094 DRk
2,094 diseases recorded, and the incidence rate was 19.6 (per 100, 000 | FIFENFLER S AL, T DIRAERIL, (F7@F 100,000 A%7-0 T) 19.6 TH -
workers). The number of workers exposed to hazards Has been slightly | 72, AEFZREFICI b I N HEEOHIL, R LZELTWVWD, LML

decreasing since the 2008. RN, 2008 FELIE . HTOWANE LTS,

g ~L N2 P Wl S
In 2015 it accounted for 484, 487 (86.5 per 1, 000 workers). 2015 AFITHE, TAUIE 484,487 (T8 1,000 AS572 0 86.5) &M ATz,
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The relative statistical charts, extracted from EUROSTAT, are posted below, for reference.
(LA Tz, EUROSTAT OB#ET 5V =7 H A b AFTEBA#ET 2O EE T 5, )
File:Non-fatal accidents at work, 2013 and 2014 (incidence rates per 100 000 persons employed) YB16.png

Figure 2: Non-fatal accidents at work, 2013 and 2014
(incidence rates per 100,000 persons employed)
Source: Eurostat (hsw n2 01) :

http://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/statistics-explained/index.php/File:Non-fatal accidents_at work, 2013 and 2014 (incidence rates pe

r 100,000 persons_employed) YB16.png
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(& EHHPT : : Eurostat (hsw_n2 01) :

http://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/statistics-explained/index.php/File:Non-fatal accidents _at work, 2013 and 2014 (incidence rates pe

r_100_000_persons_employed) YB16.png
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File:Fatal accidents at work, 2013 and 2014 (standardised incidence rates per 100,000 persons employed) YB16.png
Figure 3: Fatal accidents at work, 2013 and 2014

(standardised incidence rates per 100,000 persons employed)

Source: Eurostat (hsw_mi0l) :

http://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/statistics-explained/index.php/File:Non-fatal accidents_at work, 2013 and 2014 (incidence_rates_pe
r_100_000_persons_employed) YB16.png
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(&R FT : Burostat (hsw_mi01) :

http://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/statistics-explained/index.php/File:Non-fatal accidents _at work, 2013 and 2014 (incidence rates pe

r_100_000_persons_employed) YB16.png
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Figure 4: Non-fatal accidents at work, 2013 and 2014 (standardised incidence rates per 100,000 persons employed)

Source: Eurostat (hsw_mi01)

(EU O 4: EU MR E OIBSER) 258K E (D7e < & bRkE 4 B EZ M S b 0) B34 =R (& H 7784 100,000
ANH720)
SR AT

http://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/statistics-explained/index.php/File:Non-fatal accidents at work, 2013 and 2014 (sta

ndardised incidence rates per 100 000 persons employved) YB16.png
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Figure 5: Fatal and non-fatal accidents at work by economic activity, EU-28, 2014
(% of fatal and non-fatal accidents)
Source: Eurostat (hsw_n2 01) and (hsw_n2 02)

(EU O 5 : RFIEENR]., BT R OFEBIEH R FERE (ZDOEE%)
(&¥HFr:Eurostat (hsw_n2_01) and (hsw_n2_02) :

http://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/statistics-explained/index.php/File:Fatal and non-fatal accidents at work by econo
mic_activity, EU-28, 2014 (% of fatal and non-fatal accidents) YB16.png
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The translation of original English text into Japanese side by side about the category of industies in the chart 5 of the former page.

(RT_—Y ORI & % ERH O IFER L — B AFERR)

FERRIR SC H AGERAR
Construction e

Transpot and storage Ei & OV
Manufacturing s

Agriculture, forestry and fishing

=3 SN S AONIES

Wholesale and retail trade H7E 0 K OVNGEEE
Administratative and suport service activities BRI R O A — B R
Public administiration and defence INES e ONE B

Water supply;sewerage, waste management

KIE, TAALER K OV ZE ) B B

Accomodation and food service activities (EREP AN S
Mining and quarrying LK O A 3
Other Z Dl

Human health and social work activities Prefilt R OV 2 Ok P T )

Professional, scientific and tecnical activities

B, BHER R O BN — 2 3

Education]

HHE
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Electricity, gas, steam and air conditioning supply B A, ALK OZEFRHHS 2
Arts, entertainment and recreation . BB RV ) A va U
Information and communication IR SELEES

Financial and insurance activities B B OV R 3

Other service activities OO — B RFE

Real estate activities AN PE 2

Activities of household as employers AL L CoFIEE

Activities of extrateritorial organisations and bodies TRAMEME ORRE K ONE )
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Labour protection system in Poland

Speaking of the labour protection system in Poland, it is important to

mention the legal sources and the organisation of the system.

Legal sources describe the legal standards effective in the field of OSH,
whereas the organisation of the system shows the structure of labour
protection at the level of a country and company as well as the bodies

participating in the establishing and monitoring of OSH in Poland.

RN—F v ROBERES R T A

R—F v ROBBRES AT L&GET & T, ZOEFENRBILE O A
T LD E IR RDZEDNEETH D,

ERERET., B RO T OH 5 IER EOEELZTERL TND
— 5. VAT LOMENT, EFE LSV KR OEE L LI N EEFTICB N T
ZH L TW DMK KL NR— T o RO @2 2 A 2 B LT 2 ko
EERLTWVD,

Legal Source

The basic acts addressing the issue of safe and healthy working conditions
in Poland are primarily: the Constitution of the Republic of Poland and

the Labour code.

The Constitution as a fundamental Act which guarantees citizens the

right to safe and healthy working conditions.

The Labour code specifies the manner of enforcement of the rights

guaranteed by the Constitution of the Republic of Poland.

HEHIIRHL

R—7 v NIZBT 2 97B R EOTBRMN 2 BUE LT 5 AR ik

L BRI =T v FIERERER O BIERTH D,

FEAREE L TOREEL, Ze@EEon7@a&tz i RICREL TWD,

S ERL, R— T FIRIEEIEIC L - TRIES L TW SR D EITO
afE LT\ o,
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Issues relating to safe and healthy working conditions are also regulated

by:
- implementing acts,
- acts establishing supervision and control over working conditions,

- regulations relating to other fields of the law, yet regulating issues

within the scope of OSH

(e.g. construction law, mining and geological law or nuclear law),

- selected technical standards,

- regulations established by way of an agreement between social partners.

LR OFEED BRI EET MBI, S5, WRIZE VB ST
%

- FEfaik

- HBRAFICE L CTEE L, BT 5 2 LAY Dk

- ML DVERE D 5y BF I BE T S IR, AR TS 97 B 22 A A oD 36 FE R C R A 4
LT D,

(Bl 203, JERRIE, R KR OV 5 XU T )1E)

- BIR S T B R e

- 2R N— R T DRI TEE SN TIEIL X o THIL S 7o Hil

Organization of the system

Primary authorities responsible for labour protection in Poland

The Parliament (Sejm, Senate)

www.sejm.gov.pl,

www.senat.gov.pl

- 1s the supreme public authority, with legislative and supervisory

competences. It is entitled to establish laws which are the essential legal

AT AOKERR
R—F v FIZRBT 3 HBIRECE—-BOICEED D 2 HE

2EL
~

(FBe. kB
U7 YA b www.sejm.gov.pl,

www.senat.gov.pl

— AR OB 2 AT 5 ARORABE, 2R, K—F 2 kT
B\ FSR ) O do 2 SEA M AR 2 BIE T 2 HERR A 85 5.0
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acts generally binding in Poland.

The Sejm Social Policy and Family Committee
(PSR)

www.sejm.gov.pl/komisje/www_psr.htm

- its activities comprise: the shaping of the national social policy and the
labour law, including: the protection of employees, occupational safety
and health, equal treatment in employment, activation of persons
approaching retirement, protection of women’s rights and providing them

with equal professional opportunities.

Labour Protection Council of the Sejm of the Republic of Poland
(ROP)

rop.sejm.gov.pl

- it is an authority which supervises the working conditions and the
activity of National Labour Inspectorate. Its most important tasks
include: assessment of the activity of National Labour Inspectorate,
issuing opinions on drafts of legal acts relating to labour protection,

assessment of labour protection issues on a national scale.

BEALRBR R UOHEKEZRS (KFF : PSR)

7Y A b+ www.seim.gov.pl/komisje/www_psr.htm

- ZOFEHIE, RObOEWUET D, WEMEORE, STl LemEt. B
2B T 2 XBERE, SLHRICESWTW D HEOTEMA L, M OHEFR| DO LRFE K O
T U TSR ER A 52 5 2 L 2 E e, ERESBOR K O97 ik
BT 5 L,

al,
T

RN—7 v FIEFIE (ROP) OBV BREFES

v=7H%A b

. rop. sejm. gov. pl

- ThE, FEREAOCEZRGBEEREEE T OB THL, TORBE
WRRBIE, ERIBEEROEBOFM, EFEMRMEBICEL T, @k
. B RERE ORI EE S DIERICERERET 2 2 LTt

A3Z N

Ministry of Family, Labour and Social Policy

FB. FIEROHESBORE
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WWWwW.mpips.gov.pl

- issues implementing regulations in the scope of labour protection and
executes matters of the government administration department connected
among others with: employment and counteracting unemployment as well

as the working relationships and conditions.

Ministry of Health

www.mz.gov.pl

- the scope of its competences encompasses: health protection and
organisation of health care as well as supervision over Central Sanitary

Inspector.

Social Insurance Institution (ZUS)

WWWw.zus.pl

- collects social and health insurance contributions of the citizens and
distributes benefits (e.g. pensions, annuities, sickness and maternity

allowances).

7Y A b

wWww.mpips.gov.pl

- R E DO P CHEERA A RITT D2 &L KO o 48 & B L7
BORF OATECER P R, & K& OV OFB R I QNS B BEAR e OV, &
FITTHZ L.

g

7 = 7% A b www.mz.gov.pl

- L OEAEOFPHIL, MERIRGE K A~V 207 ORRRACE TN e fi AR B E

HMOEEZzUET 5,

M RERERE (BF5 : ZUS)

77 Y%A b www.zus.pl

- TR B A RO M OMRERECR OB 2 U L TRe T 2 Bl 425 2 & (Bl
L ERIE &, RH AR OEIRTFY)

34




SIMPLIFIED CHARTOF THE ORGANISATION OF THE LABOUR PROTECTION SYSTEM
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OPartial translation of SIMPLIFIED CHART OF THE ORGANISATION OF THE LABOUR PROTECTION SYSTEM into Japanese;

At present, in the SIMPLIFIED CHART OF THE ORGANISATION OF THE LABOUR PROTECTION SYSTEM, “ Ministry of Environment ” and “ other supervision

and inspection authorities” should be deleted, and also“ Ministry of Economy” should be read as “ Ministry of Development ”, respectively.

(REE : EFEDXIZI50 T, “Ministry of Environment” J ¥ “other supervision and inspection authorities” (220> Tld, BIE TIEHIBE S, THEHF
% : Ministry of Economy | /4 B4 : Ministry of Development| & FGiAEHZ 6D XX Th5, )

EFE IR X H AGERER

THE PARLIAMENT N

Supreme Court % = 2% H T

District Court and Regional Court 5 F T K OVl X BT
Labour Protection Council IR TR =

Supreme Audit Office I 1 B A SRS T
GOVERNMENT BURF

Ministry of Family, Labour and Social Policy T, FiEk O S BURA
Ministry of Health [ER/z5)

Ministry of Development BAEE

other economical and functional ministries filL DFEF ) e OBERENIE
National Labour Inspectorate [ 5 57 18) B B )

Central Institute for Labour Protection-National Research Institute o ok 55 18 O 7 T S8 BT — (= Z A FE AT
occupational medicine institutes 55 8 1= W Se P
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Sanitary Inspectorate

BB R

Office of Technical Inspection eI B F S P

other research institutes fth. DT Fir

Central Statistical Office AT R S

Social Insurance Institution Fha PR R B
occupational safety and health service T e — R ()
occupational safety and health commission IR emAELEES
companies (employers) % (EHE)

company trade union organizations 136 57 kA A kA ik
medical doctor (occupational medicine service) ERl (F@ESY— 1 X)
social labour inspection Fha 57 1) 7S
supra-company employers’ organisations A [E R A%

supra-company trade union organisations

E{ESPAR iR g ik
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Supervision and inspection institutions

BB R R EHE

National Labour Inspectorate (PIP)

WWW.pIp.gov.pl

- 1s a supervision and inspection authority with regard to the observance of
regulations and principles of OSH. It also monitors products placed on the
market in terms of compliance with the occupational safety and health
requirements and issues opinions on drafts on legal acts in the scope of

labour law.

National Sanitary Inspectorate (PIS)

wWww.gl1s.gov.pl

- monitors occupational health in the workplace and health in schools and
other school and education centres. It monitors the sanitary condition of
health care centres and the observance of nosocomial infection prevention

principles.

EZFBERR (BEH: : PIP)

7 7Y% A b www.pip.gov.pl

- S A ORI R VR RO EARICRE T 2 BB K OERKEE CH D, +
iE, &6, FHLEEHEAEOEREFHIZOWVWT, fiRFICE N A2
fBL., £ L CHEE0OEARGECEEDREIZIH L TEREZIEHT 5,

ExEAGEER (BF : PIS)

=7 Y%A b www. gis. gov.pl

-MEES, FREOMOHBBE R X —ICB T L EEETERT L2 LTH
Do T, ~VATT R F —ORAIRE K OFRBEN O &G T B I o> 52
RAR DA Z 4T > TV D,
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Office of Technical Inspection (UDT)

www.udt.gov.pl

- monitors and controls the observance of regulations and principles in the
scope of technology safety related to technical appliances, and performs

technical supervision over appliances which may pose a threat to life or

health.

State Mining Authority (WUG)

WWW.wug.gov.pl

- monitors and controls mining plants among others in the scope of:
occupational safety and health, fire safety, mine rescue services and

environment protection.

BB E = HRT (B#5 . UDT)
U= T YA N

www.udt.gov.pl

- He AR e i (S B S 2 T oo &P <. BLEI KR OVF A oo F2HE R I
DEBR I OEIRZITV, £ L CTAEMUIRRICER Z 52 200H LIV VR
{12 xE U CHRARABEE 247 > TV 2,

ERILILHE (BB : WUG)
77 A b

WWWwW.wug.gov.pl

- B e A KA, BRI — v R R OB o o #iH T
P77 hEEEL, ROVERT S,

Other significant organisations and entities active in the field of working | fEZEIBRERE D HF T, B\ TV SO EE MR K OBEE
environment protection
Trade unions @S

- participate in the shaping of appropriate working conditions. They are
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authorised to assess working conditions, exercise control over the
observance of the labour law provisions and in particular the occupational

safety and health regulations and principles.

Social labour inspectorate

- is managed by company trade unions and represents the interest of all
employees on company level. Its aim is to ensure safe and healthy working
conditions and protection of employee’ rights, as specified in the labour law

provisions.

W) 72 AR DTS ST D, PIE, TR 2R L, S5 @i
BUE., BB et AR OFRAIA, Eii S THD N> T, Et

&

N

el

96

Fro PR R B E B BE

- BEOTMEAIC LV EHR SN, £EICBT 2T~ TOWERE ORI R %
REST D, TOHBT, L THEEN RGBSR O BIEDOBE THRIE S
NTWDHWEME O ORELRIET L Z L TH D,

Employers’ organisations

- their basic task is to protect the rights and represent the interests of their
members before trade unions, government authorities and administrative
bodies as well as local self-government. They have the right to file petitions
for the issuing or amending a law or a different legal act in the scope of

matters included in the tasks of the employers’ organisations.

5 & DR

- BFEORARR R ERIL, MR 2T . FERG BUFHEED K OT BO# R
TG BIRBUN ORI T, HEDOEERBE O Z KT L TH D,
W xR, A OMRROEBICE T 5 MEOEHEM I8 W TER & AT
L, #HLIMEIE L, XITEZR DIEN2ATE O 728 OFERA 2 $2 9~ 2 #EH 23
b5,

Occupational medicine service

- the aim of its operation is the protection of the health of workers against

the impact of adverse work environment conditions, and exercising

preventive health care and health monitoring of workers. The

HWE S —t =

- 2O AT — EAOHNE, ERREORIRI LB O T8 O
FE~DEBEERHE L, ROTIRRASV AT T S HITIXTBE OREFRIEZ
BT 228 ThHD, FHESY —E2OMEEA R BALIT, AR H O (~
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organisational units of occupational medicine service are the basic units
(health care centres, physicians running individual medical practices) and

provincial occupational medicine centres.

Occupational safety and health service

- 1s appointed by employers who employ over 100 workers. Its activities
include: conducting inspections of working conditions and the observance of
OSH regulations and principles, informing the employer about discovered
occupational risks on an ongoing basis, maintaining appropriate
documentation, participation in determining the circumstances and causes
of accidents at work and in assessing occupational risk, organising OSH
trainings and initiating and developing various forms of popularising OSH

issues.

WA T — [HROEZHREREH S EA) &KUY (provincial

occupational) DFHHEZEY X —Th D,

TRrEmEY—ER

—100 AL LD G5 E 2@ M T 2EME L > TEM SN D, O,
WD HD %G,

97 By Sk DB R OV B 2 A AR R OV R D BERRE L 8 3B Lok L CTBLIC
HOBERINTEWMELOV 27 MO 52 L WY (Fa) EFEOMRFE,
TR F6 1T 2 S DWRPL I OJRIK DR E W NI E oo U 2 7 OFEAf, 55718
LB OMM L OEFF, S OITILTBL e EMEL kA 200 5
TIEHDZEICEELT, BET 5 L,

Associations of OSH services employers

- the aim of their activity is among others: express opinion in matters
relating to new legal and organisational solutions connected with
occupational safety and health, popularise the OSH issues and improve the

skills and knowledge of their members.

FBREFES—CAOEREORS

- HFEOIFEE) DI NE MO DODOHRTY | L e LR OV T N D,
A L UWE R OSEAR A 22 iR B4 2 REIC B T 2 B ROEXW, FEx e
T B R O TS M O 55 DR B O R ik 2z s+ 5 2 & Th D,

Network structures

Xy hU—7 Ot
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- Safe Work Leaders’ Forum at the Central Institute for Labour Protection

— National Research Institute

www.ciop.pl/FL

gathers over 100 Polish enterprises with achievements in the shaping safe
and ergonomic working conditions. The aim of the Forum’s operation is to
develop co-operation between its members, as well as the exchange and
promotion of good practices in the scope of OSH in industries represented by

their partners.

- A=V VEBRETRARFTOSBLLEEEED 7 +—T A

T =7 Y AN www ciop. pl/FL

BTN LM RELESIEDOERICB O TEBOH 5 100 # B2 HR—F
VROBEEFEDOTND, ZOT+—T LAOEEOHRNL, EOHE DM
BT DA ORBE IHEED/ N— h =l ko TREINDERICE
T DB ORI S B & EERAIOZH KL MEETH 5,

- Network of OSH Experts certified by CIOP-PIB

www.clop.pl/Eksperci

unites 47 (2016) members providing enterprises (in particular SME) with
services in the field of workers’ safety and health protection. The experts’
task is to ensure quick and competent access to information and services

aimed at improvement of working conditions.

—R—=F » FHBRE T RFIEEF LRI L 2 H5BL2EEFMAROX v b
U—7
v =7 Y%A b . www.ciop.pl/Eksperci
¥ (R NMEZE) (2 BE O B2 A RED S EFICK T 5 —E
R LT 5 47 (2016 ) OKBEZMED TWDH, FMFEOEFIT, 7
BEGOLFELHNE LIFERLA O —EZA0HECH T, HMUREIOH D
XA RETH L TH D,

- Network of Regional OSH Centres

The network comprises 16 regional training, consulting and promotional

centres located throughout Poland, whose task is to support the OSH

- SRy BEEeFmEE LA —DXy VT —F
IOFy NU—=71F, R—F 2 RORICHET S 16 O 23, 8
KL OMEEE o X =B ES., TR OEBIT. BELDOY 27 230t
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service in evaluating occupational risk and meeting the legal requirements

in the scope of safety and health at work.

L. R OMRBHC 551 2 5 A O R C OB R TR 2 4 S 45 2 &1
BU B IR — C A EXET 52 LThHD,

Associations of manufactures of personal protection equipment

- the mission of the associations includes: assisting Polish manufacturers
and distributors during the placing on the market of PPE compliant with
the requirements of EU directives; initiating and establishing relations with

Polish and international organisations, promoting safe PPE among users.

BEARARERREE NS

- ZoBEOMmIE, ROBLDEZTATNDS,

EU 850 BERFEHZ W T 5 ANARERLTHICES Z LI L T, K
— 7 FORGEEFER OB EREZ RS D2 L. N—=F  FLEHERMZRE
BMEOBEBEAIRL, RO THZ L, MAMRELOERE OB
D NIRRT R RIEST 5 Z &

State Fire Service (PSP)

www.straz.gov.pl

- performs undertakings aimed at the protection of life, health, possessions
or environment against fire, natural disasters or other threats. It carries
out preventive and rescue activities and ensures means and capabilities to

combat these threats both in the external and working environment.

EZRHE Y — e 2 (PSP)

7 =7 YA b www.straz.gov.pl
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Road Transport Inspection

www.gitd.gov.pl

- established to control the observance of regulations, including those
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connected with safety. Its tasks include the monitoring of road traffic as
regards transport, the observance of regulations concerning the allowed
periods of driving a vehicle, the observance of principles and conditions
relating to road transport of dangerous goods as well as the inspection of

transportable pressure equipment.
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Economic aspects of the labour protection system

TBRET T L ORFHIRER

In Poland, a significant role in the labour protection system is played by the
economic stimulator in the form of diversified contribution to social
insurance against accidents at work and occupational diseases. The
principles of diversification of the percentage rate of the contribution to
accident insurance against accidents at work and occupational diseases,
depending on the occupational risks and their consequences, are effective

since 2003 and apply to enterprises which submit applications for accident

insurance with respect to at least 10 employers.
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The basis for determining the percentage rate of the contribution of
enterprises are the risk categories of groups of activity, and respective
percentage rates of contributions, as well as applicable data about the
occupational risks and their consequences submitted every year by the

enterprises to the Social Insurance Institution (ZUS).

The risk category at the level of a group of activities is determined based on
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data from the last 3 calendar years (for a period which does not exceed 3

contribution years) depending on the incidence rates (per 1,000 workers) of:

+ accidents in total,
+ fatal and serious accidents,
+ diagnosed occupational diseases,

* number of employees working in hazardous conditions.

The amount of the percentage rate of the contribution at the level of an
enterprise is determined every year by ZUS on the basis of the difference
between the risk category for the enterprise and that of the group of
activities. The risk category is determined by ZUS depending on the

incidence rates (per 1,000 insured) of:

* accidents in total,
+ fatal and serious accidents,

* number of employees working in hazardous conditions.

The percentage rate of the contribution for an enterprise may be set at the
same amount as for the group of activities, but it may also be decreased or
increased (+/- 50 %), depending on the risk category determined for the

enterprise.
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Central Institute for Labour Protection-National Research Institute
(CIOP-PIB) carries out research and development projects and disseminates
its results, which includes direct cooperation with enterprises. It also runs
projects dealing with promoting safe work and forming knowledge within

the society about occupational hazards and rules of safety at work.

The main areas of Institute’s activity in this respect include organising
domestic and international conferences and seminars on OSH, and
promoting and popularising the research results during domestic and
international fairs and exhibitions related to OSH. For several years, the
Institute’s promotional activity has also included organising information
campaigns on health and safety at work, aimed at meeting the needs of

Polish enterprises.

In 2016 CIOP-PIB organised the social campaign “Workers’ health is the
company’s profit”, in view of raising the awareness of employers and
employees in terms of health promotion, popularising knowledge of OSH,
and building and developing partnerships between companies within the

area of health protection, by exchanging best practices.

In 2017 (March to December) CIOP-PIB will be running the social campaign

“Safe from the beginning”, dealing with improving the safety of young and
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inexperienced workers. The campaign is carried out in the framework of the | &4 & O'FEAGH T H DL 2L WET H T2 DM F ¥ o X— 2 TRH»

4th phase of the National programme “Improvement of safety and working | 5% 4| BT HTHA9, TOFXF ¥ o X—2iF, FBARER I a7 7 A

conditions” MR R TR OB E ] OPSHAIZB N TEm SN D,
Campaign coordinator: Xy o R—VOELE

Agnieszka Szczygielska Agnieszka Szczygielska

Centre for Promotion and Implementation Rt & —

Central Institute for Labour Protection-National Research Institute 7B O A ZE T - E SR ET

phone. +48-22 623 36 86, fax: +48-22 623 32 64

e-mail: agnieszka.szczygielska@ciop.pl Hah . +48-22 623 36 86, fax: +48-22 623 32 64

e-mail: agnieszka.szczygielska@ciop.pl
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